
RE: 2471248 - Line 1

1 message

Richard Fisher <RFisher@forestriverinc.com>

Tue, Dec 30, 2025 at 3:01 PM

To: Stephanie Kendziorski <stephanie@dealer-advisors.com>

Hello Stephanie,

The vendor say that .75 is what the flat rate is for the limit switch, as a good will gesture to help on time I added another .75 in labor for a total of 1.5.

Thank You,

Richard Fisher,



RICHARD FISHER
WARRANTY & CLAIMS PROCESSING
MANAGER

RFisher@forestriverinc.com
office: (574) 862-4628

200 State Road 19 N, Bldg 2
Wakarusa, IN 46573



From: Stephanie Kendziorski <stephanie@dealer-advisors.com>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 10:08 AM
To: Richard Fisher <RFisher@forestriverinc.com>
Subject: Re: 2471248 - Line 1

We aren't replacing the furnace, it just needs to be removed and reinstalled to replace the limit switch.

On Mon, Dec 29, 2025 at 10:06 AM Richard Fisher <RFisher@forestriverinc.com> wrote:

Hello Stephanie,

The vendor is saying that the furnace doesn't need replaced only the limit switch, you will have to tell them why the furnace needs replaced.

Thank You,

Richard Fisher,



RICHARD FISHER
WARRANTY & CLAIMS PROCESSING
MANAGER

RFisher@forestriverinc.com
office: (574) 862-4628

200 State Road 19 N, Bldg 2
Wakarusa, IN 46573



From: Stephanie Kendziorski <stephanie@dealer-advisors.com>
Sent: Friday, December 26, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Richard Fisher <RFisher@forestriverinc.com>
Subject: 2471248 - Line 1

Good morning,

Labor line 1 was only approved for .75 hours to replace the limit switch. However, the furnace needs to be pulled to replace it and .75 hours is not enough time to do that. Is there a chance we can get closer to the time requested on the auth?

Thanks,

--

Stephanie Kendziorski

Administrative Director

989.415.3834

iClaims Services

www.iclaimsservices.com



Virus-free.www.avast.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

--

Stephanie Kendziorski

Administrative Director

989.415.3834

iClaims Services

www.iclaimsservices.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.